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Legislative File No:  2009-0242 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Roger Rousse, Director, Department of Public Services 
 
DATE: June 18, 2009 
 
SUBJECT: A proposed amendment to Chapter 102, Utilities, of the Code of Ordinance, of the City of 

Rochester Hills, Oakland County, Michigan. 
 City File No. E09-053 
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council is requested to approve the first reading to adopt an amendment to the Wastewater 
Discharge Control Ordinance.  The amendment incorporates changes by the Detroit Water & Sewerage 
Department and implements various amendments to the Code of Federal Regulations. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Rochester Hills is required under the delegation agreement with the City of Detroit to 
maintain a Wastewater Discharge Control Ordinance that is as stringent as, or more stringent than, the 
City of Detroit Waste Wastewater Discharge Control Ordinance. 
 
The City of Detroit has modified its Wastewater Discharge Control Ordinance in response to changes 
required by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality and the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency.  This ordinance version includes modifications to the local pollutant limitations and 
requirements, definitions and related sections of the code. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Department of Public Services requests approval of the first reading of the amendment to the 
Wastewater Discharge Control Ordinance. 
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